

AGENDA/MINUTES for NEASC Standard 7

October 25, 2011

2-4 PM

Warwick Campus

Members Present: Kathleen Beauchene, MaryAdele Combe, Jim Glickman, Jennifer Hurrell, AnnMarie McMahon, Ruth Sullivan, Cathy Poirer

1. Report on October 20th meeting with co-chairs from all standards
 - 1.1 Review of PowerPoint
 - 1.2 Sharing of peer institutions
 - 1.3 Discussion of questionnaire and types of questions to be asked
 - 1.4 Projection will entail/selecting/focusing on one area.

2. Importance of assessing CCRI's current practices/program.
 - 2.1 Consider a reference to any significant changes since the last ten-year visit
 - 2.2 "What Assessment Mechanisms were used to identify the results? We need to anticipate given NEASC's increased emphasis on assessment what we'll need to back up our findings with measures that include among other things quantitative measures, external validation, etc."
 - 2.3 Slides due on Nov. 14
 - 2.4 Co-chairs meeting on Nov. 17

3. Where are we with assessment?
 - 3.1 Next meeting on Nov. 8 at 2 in Lincoln
 - 3.2 Upload any assessment files to assessment folder in NEASC group. Label file as 7.x assessment